

Leticia Gonzales

Thornton, CO 80229

leticiagonzales99_8yy@indeedemail.com

+1 720 288 8795

Willing to work any shift. I'm Currently a licensed LPN and Iv certified. I have experience as a caregiver for dementia and alzheimer's, as well as assisted living for 9 years. I have been a qmap 7 years going on 8. I have management experience as I was the lead for overnight shift at previous facility, in which I over seen all overnight shift ,went over medication orders at night, updated resident's charts for correct and updated information and orders. I also did medication audits every 6 months with all overnight qmaps. I'm a very reliable and fast learner working in any job I have been given, I show dedication to not only the job; but main priority is the care of my residents, for their health , well being and rights for each resident is being served.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse), Qmap

Balfour Senior Living

July 2020 to October 2021

QMAP/Caregiver Lead

Park Regency Thornton - Thornton, CO

December 2014 to April 2019

As a Qmap I administer medications accordingly to mar as well as take vitals and weights, I also reorder medications and write new medication orders on the mar. Follow up on Dr orders, ensure proper steps are taken for safe medication administration by the state of Colorado. As a caregiver I help tend to residents everyday tasks.

QMAP/Caregiver

Bonaventure Senior Living - Thornton, CO

April 2018 to March 2019

As a qmap I asist in medication administration, I also as well help resident's with daily needs as well as toileting and 2 hour rotations.

QMAP/Caregiver

San Marino Assited Living - Westminster, CO

February 2016 to December 2016

As a Qmap I handle giving medications, insulin to residents as well as order medications if there are low on stock. As a caregiver I assist with residents everyday living tasks.

Caregiver

Raton Nursing & Rehab Center - Raton, NM

August 2012 to July 2014

Care for Patients by changing bed linens, washing and ironing laundry, cleaning, Empty wastebaskets, and transport trash and other waste to disposal areas. Disinfect equipment and supplies, using germicides or steam-operated sterilizers. Wash dishes to help kitchen staff.

Education

Ged in Required courses

Raton High School - Raton, NM

2011 to 2013

Skills

- Qmap
- Care Giver
- Home Care
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- Alzheimer's Care
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

QMAP

March 2014 to Present

QMAP is Qualified Medication Administration Person this certificate shows completion of the medication administration course which is designed to teach unlicensed staff to safely administer medications in settings authorized by law. This course has taught me to proper reading, writing and transcribing of physician's orders. Safe Administration of medications via multiple "routes" (ingested, applied, inhaled, inserted) in designated settings using written physician's orders according to the "6 rights of administration". Documentation of medication according to state board of health regulations. Safe administration of medications from Medication Reminder Boxes.

First Aid CPR AED

September 2020 to September 2022

This was a course that teaches students critical skills to respond to and manage an emergency in the first few minutes until emergency medical services arrives. Students learn duties and responsibilities of first aid rescuers; first aid actions for medical emergencies, including severe choking, heart attack, and stroke; and skills for handling injury and environmental emergencies, including external bleeding, broken bones and sprains, and bites and stings. Upon completing course i received my card.

CPR/First Aid

driver's license

LVN

LPN

Certified Medication Aide

BLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Proficient

February 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Medical Terminology — Familiar

February 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to understand and appropriately use medical terminology.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Reliability — Expert

December 2019

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: [Expert](#)

Direct Care — Expert

December 2019

Showing sensitivity and enthusiasm while providing care to patients.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.